
Subject: 2017 Bonus
From: "Jason Earl, JET" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Date: 25/06/2018, 21:18
To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>
CC: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>, George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, Adam
Voce <adam@g-cv.com>

FYI - Given I'm due £13K bonus, similar to that of of Aub's and Linton's earlier
in the year, which I've again verbally OK'ed with GB earlier, but transparency /
rubber stamping and so PJM are aware for their book keeping sticking it in this
email thread as per usual process.

Jase
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